1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	
4	REGULAR OPEN MEETING
5	(PUBLIC UTILITIES)
6	
7	Springfield, Illinois
8	Wednesday, August 3, 2016
9	
10	Met, pursuant to Notice, at 10:30 a.m. at
11	527 East Capitol Avenue, Springfield, Illinois.
12	
13	
14	PRESENT:
15	MR. BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
16	MR. JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
17	MS. ANN McCABE, Commissioner (by video)
18	MR. MIGUEL DEL VALLE, Commissioner (by video)
19	MS. SHERINA MAYE EDWARDS, Commissioner
20	
21	Midwest Litigation Services, by
22	Jennifer L. Crowe, Reporter
23	CSR #084.003786
24	

- 1 PROCEEDINGS
- 2 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open
- 3 Meetings Act, I call the August 3rd, 2016 Regular
- 4 Open Meeting to order. Commissioners Edwards and
- 5 Rosales are present with me in Springfield.
- 6 Commissioner McCabe and Del Valle are present in
- 7 Chicago. We have a quorum. We have no requests to
- 8 speak, and we will, therefore, move into our
- 9 Regular Public Utilities agenda. There are no
- 10 minutes to approve.
- 11 Item E-1 concerns Ameren's filing to address
- 12 tariff changes related to its rate design of
- 13 performance-based formulas.
- 14 Are there any objections to approving the
- 15 proposed Order to suspend the filing?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 18 is approved.
- 19 Items E-2 through 4 concern various customer
- 20 complaints filed against Ameren and ComEd.
- 21 Are there any objections to considering
- these items together and approving the proposed
- 23 Motions to Dismiss?
- 24 (No response.)

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Motions
- 2 are granted.
- 3 Items E-5 and 6 concern citations for
- 4 failure to comply with -- to file Compliance
- 5 Recertification Reports.
- 6 Are there any objections to considering
- 7 these items together and approving the proposed
- 8 Motions to Dismiss?
- 9 (No response.)
- 10 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the
- 11 Motions are granted.
- 12 Item E-7 concerns Clearview Electric's
- 13 Petition for the Confidential Treatment of their
- 14 continuing compliance report.
- 15 Is there any objection to approving the
- 16 proposed Order granting the Petition in part?
- 17 (No response.)
- 18 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 19 is approved.
- 20 (No response.)
- 21 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Items E-8 and 9 concern
- 22 various Applications for Certification to Install,
- 23 Maintain or Repair Electric Vehicle Charging
- 24 Station Facilities.

- 1 Are there any objections to considering
- 2 these items together and approving the proposed
- 3 Orders granting the Certificates?
- 4 (No response.)
- 5 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 6 is approved.
- 7 Item E-10 concerns Royal Energy's
- 8 Application for Licensure of Agents, Brokers and
- 9 Consultants.
- 10 Are there any objections to approving the
- 11 proposed Order granting the Certificate?
- 12 (No response.)
- 13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 14 is approved.
- 15 Item E-11 concerns LifeEnergy's Application
- 16 for Certificate of Service Authority to operate as
- 17 an Alternative Retail Electric Supplier.
- 18 Are there any objections to approving the
- 19 proposed Order granting the Certificate?
- 20 (No response.)
- 21 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 22 is approved.
- Moving onto our Gas Agenda, G-1 concerns
- 24 Liberty Energy's reconciliation of revenues

- 1 collected under its gas adjustment charges with
- 2 actual costs prudently incurred.
- 3 Are there any objections to approving the
- 4 Order granting the PGA reconciliation?
- 5 (No response.)
- 6 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 7 is approved.
- 8 Items G-2 and 3 concern various customer
- 9 complaints filed against People's Gas and Spark
- 10 Energy.
- 11 Are there any objections to considering
- 12 these items together and approving the proposed
- 13 Motions to Dismiss?
- 14 (No response.)
- 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Motions
- 16 are granted.
- 17 Item G-4 concerns Residents Energy
- 18 Application for Certificate of Service Authority to
- 19 Operate as an Alternative Gas Supplier.
- 20 Are there any objections to approving the
- 21 proposed Order granting the Certificate?
- (No response.)
- 23 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 24 is approved.

- 1 Item T-1 concerns Cellular Properties'
- 2 Petition to Relinquish its Designation as an
- 3 Eligible Telecommunications Carrier.
- 4 Are there any objections to approving the
- 5 proposed Order granting the Petition?
- 6 (No response.)
- 7 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the
- 8 Petition is granted.
- 9 Item T-2 concerns Mobilitie Management's
- 10 application for Certificate of Local Authority to
- 11 Operate as a Facilities-Based Carrier of
- 12 Telecommunication Services.
- 13 Are there any objections to approving the
- 14 proposed Order granting the Certificate?
- 15 (No response.)
- 16 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 17 is approved.
- 18 Item T-3 concerns SPOC's Notice of
- 19 Withdrawal of Certificate of Local and
- 20 Interexchange Authority. Excuse me.
- 21 Are there any objections to approving the
- 22 Order canceling the Certificate?
- 23 (No response.)
- 24 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order

- 1 is approved.
- 2 Moving onto our Water Agenda, Item W-1
- 3 concerns various municipalities' Petition for
- 4 Interlocutory Appeal, Review, pardon me, regarding
- 5 the Illinois-American Water Proposed Rate Increase.
- 6 Are there any objections to denying the
- 7 Petition for Interlocutory Review?
- 8 (No response.)
- 9 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the
- 10 Petition is denied.
- 11 Item W-2 concerns Illinois-American Water's
- 12 Application for the Issuance of a Certificate of
- 13 Public Convenience and Necessity to Provide Water
- 14 Service in Champaign County and Approval of the
- 15 Purchase of Certain Assets of the Sadorus Water
- 16 System.
- 17 Are there any objections to approving the
- 18 interim Order regarding the engagement agreements?
- 19 (No response.)
- 20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 21 is approved.
- We have no miscellaneous or petitions for
- 23 rehearing.
- Judge Kimbrel, do we have any other matters

```
1 to come before the Commission today?
```

- JUDGE KIMBREL: No, Mr. Chairman.
- 3 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Do any of the
- 4 Commissioners have any other business they'd like
- 5 to discuss this morning?
- I would like to introduce, I have two new
- 7 legal policy advisors who come to us from DePaul
- 8 which is my alma matter, and they are here in
- 9 Springfield as well. So if everyone has a chance
- 10 to introduce themselves to Megan and Wei Chen, I
- 11 would encourage them to do that. We are excited to
- 12 have them. Thank you.
- Any other announcements or other business?
- (No response.)
- 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Okay. Hearing none, we
- 16 are adjourned. Thank you.
- 17 (Public Utilities Regular Open Meeting concluded.)

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1	CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER
2	
3	I, JENNIFER L. CROWE, a Certified
4	Shorthand Reporter within and for the State of
5	Illinois, do hereby certify that proceeding was
6	taken by me to the best of my ability and
7	thereafter reduced to typewriting under my
8	direction; that I am neither counsel for, related
9	to, nor employed by any of the parties to the
10	action in which this proceeding was taken, and
11	further that I am not a relative or employee of any
12	attorney or counsel employed by the parties
13	thereto, nor financially or otherwise interested in
14	the outcome of the action.
15	
16	
17	
18	License No. 084.003786
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	